
"Our business is the creation of learning environments that result in success."

BRANDON VALLEY SCHOOL DISTRICT #49-2
BRANDON VALLEY HIGH SCHOOL - COMMUNITY  ROOM

TUESDAY, APRIL 14, 2020
Board Meeting

AGENDA
6:30 p.m.

Teleconference Attendance Information:
Dial 1-844-833-2681

Access Code:  0027974#

Call to OrderA.
Pledge of AllegianceB.
Welcome to Visitors, Guests and MediaC.
Roll CallD.
Ullom _____  Ode _____  Klumper _____  Saxer_____  Talcott_____    
Approval of AgendaE.
Conflict of Interest Disclosure - Waiver RequestF.

OPENING OF MEETING                                                                                                   PRESIDEN T ULLOMI.

Regular Meeting - March 9, 2020, March 23, 2020A.
APPROVAL OF MINUTESII.

COMMUNITY INPUT    III.
(Persons wishing to speak at a meeting must contact the Superintendent prior to the meeting.)

District Accounts1.
Invoice Listing - April 2020
Advanced Payments - March 2020
Pay Vouchers - April 2020
Child Nutrition2.
Invoice Listing - Food Service - April 2020

Bills & ClaimsA.

Monthly Cash Flow Statement - All Funds1.
Cash Report - March 2020
Monthly Receipts - March 2020
Investment Analysis2.
Investments - March 2020
Expenditures & Revenue Reports3.
Payroll and Benefits Summary - March 2020
Revenue Report - March 2020
Expense Report - March 2020
Food Service Department Financial Statement - March 2020
Trust & Agency Report4.
Trust and Agency Report - March 2020
Capital Project Budget5.
Capital Projects Financial Statement - March 2020

Financial ReportB.

FINANCIAL ITEMSIV.

ORAL REPORTSA.
BUILDING REPORTSB.

Superintendent's Reporti.
Administrative Center - Supt. Larson, Business Mgr. Lundberg1.

High School - Mr. Schlekeway, Mr. Freking2.

ADMINISTRATION REPORTSC.

GENERAL BUSINESSV.

04-14-2020 AGENDA

   Agenda Page 1    



High School Newsletter - Nonei.
High School - Mr. Schlekeway, Mr. Freking2.

Middle School Newsletteri.
Middle School - Mr. Thorson, Mrs. Nelson3.

Intermediate School Newsletteri.
Intermediate School - Mr. Skibsted, Mr. Pearson4.

Special Services - Mr. Babb5.

Fred Assam Elementary Newsletteri.
Robert Bennis Elementary Newsletterii.
Brandon Elementary Newsletteriii.
Valley Springs Elementary Newsletteriv.

Elementary Buildings - Ms. Foster, Mrs. Hofkamp, Mr. Horst, & Mrs. Palmer6.

Curriculum Connection - Nonei.
Director of Instruction -Mrs. Nelson7.

Print Shop Report - Nonei.
Transportation Report - Noneii.

Operations Manager - Mr. Hentschel8.

Activities Director - Mr. Marso9.

Discussion Items1.
Proposed (First Reading)2.
Adoption (Second Reading)3.

BOARD POLICYD.

Ratify 2020-2021 Master Agreement between Brandon Valley School District and Brandon Valley Education 
Association. In the event of a special South Dakota Legislative session to change the state of South Dakota budget 
for FY21, all parties will agree to reconvene with all matters relating to the agreed upon proposal

1.

Approve wage recommendation for classified staff for the 2020-2021 school year. In the event of a special South 
Dakota Legislative session to change the state of South Dakota Budget for FY21 all matters included within the 
action will be revisited

2.

Approve contracts and salary recommendation for administration for the 2020-2021 school year. In the event of a 
special South Dakota Legislative session to change the state of South Dakota budget for FY21, all financial matters 
included within the action will be revisited

3.

Approve ballot for Associated School Boards of South Dakota (ASBSD) Southeast Region Board of Director for Ellie 
Saxer, Brandon Valley School District

4.

GENERAL BUSINESSE.

Approve service contract between Brandon Valley School District and Behavior Care Specialists for one student at a 
rate of $66.63/hour for telehealth therapy services and $46.35/hour for lesson plans, effective April 1,2020 - May 
31, 2020, as presented

5.

Approve the contract for the Brandon Valley Booster Club Outdoor Complex Video Display Board project with 
Daktronics for $400,000.00, with all expenses reimbursed to the Brandon Valley School District or paid by the 
Brandon Valley Booster Club, as presented

6.

(Consent/Approval)

PERSONNELF.

Approve recommendation to hire Carson Pruett, High School Spanish Teacher, $46,041 (BA/Step Base), effective 
the 2020-2021 school year, based on the 2019-2020 hiring schedule

1.

Approve recommendation to hire Jared Ailts, High School Science Teacher, $47,976 (MA Step 4), effective the 
2020-2021 school year, according to the 2019-2020 hiring schedule

2.

Approve recommendation to hire Roxie Ohlson, High School Math Teacher, $50,653 (MA+15 Step 10), effective the 
2020-2021 school year, according to the 2019-2020 hiring schedule

3.

Approve recommendation to increase FTE for Melinda Winter, High School American Sign Language Teacher, 
from .625 FTE to .85 FTE, effective the 2020-2021 school year

4.

Approve recommendation to hire Hope Vander Maten, Robert Bennis Elementary Special Education Teacher (.5 
FTE) & District Evaluator (.5 FTE), $46,041 (BA Step Base), effective the 2020-2021 school year, based on the 
2019-2020 hiring schedule

5.

Approve recommendation to hire Jenessa Herman, Robert Bennis Elementary Special Education Teacher, $46,041 
(BA Step Base), effective the 2020-2021 school year, based on the 2019-2020 hiring schedule

6.

(Consent/Approval)

Request for maternity leave by Denae Haiar, Brandon Valley High School Math Teacher, effective on or around 
September 2, 2020, for ten weeks

7.

Transfer Mallory Husher from Middle School 7th Grade Math Teacher to Middle School 8th Grade Math Teacher, 
effective the 2020-2021 school year

8.

Transfer Hillary Neisteadt from Middle School 7th/8th Grade Math Teacher to Middle School 7th Grade Math 9.

(Information Only)

   Agenda Page 2    



Transfer Hillary Neisteadt from Middle School 7th/8th Grade Math Teacher to Middle School 7th Grade Math 
Teacher, effective the 2020-2021 school year

9.

Transfer Shelby Selland, Middle School 7th/8th Grade English/Language Arts Teacher to Middle School 7th/8th 
Grade Math Teacher, effective the 2020-2021 school year

10.

Request for leave of absence by Pam Klenner, Robert Bennis Elementary Librarian, on or around May 11, 2020 for 
approximately ten days

11.

Building Permit Applications - March 20201.
Central OfficeA.

Thank you from Kelli Vellema for continuing to pay BVSD Educational Assistants1.
Thank you from DeLoris Gulson for flowers sent during her recovery2.
Thank you from Stacey Bruce for staff support and continued payment from BVSD3.

Board of EducationB.

COMMUNICATIONVI.

Transportation (Ode & Ullom)1.
Alternative Education (Ullom & Talcott) EDEC Special Meeting Agenda 04/08/20202.
Building & Grounds (Ode & Talcott)3.
Student Activities, Curriculum & Technology (Klumper & Saxer)4.
City Affairs & Legislation (Saxer & Klumper)5.
Child Nutrition/Wellness Committee (Ullom & Klumper)6.
Personnel Welfare (Saxer & Ullom)7.
Safety Committee (Talcott & Ode)8.

Formal ReportsA.

Information ReportsB.

BOARD REPORTSVII.

ReportsA.
OtherB.

TRAVEL REPORTSVIII.

OTHER BUSINESS ITEMSIX.

ADJOURNMENT
EXECUTIVE SESSIONX.

                                                         

   Agenda Page 3    



March 9, 2020

   Minutes Page 4    



   Minutes Page 5    



   Minutes Page 6    



   Minutes Page 7    



   Minutes Page 8    



March 23, 2020

   Minutes Page 9    



   Minutes Page 10    



   Minutes Page 11    



   Minutes Page 12    



Invoice Listing - April 2020

   Financials Page 13    



   Financials Page 14    



   Financials Page 15    



   Financials Page 16    



   Financials Page 17    



   Financials Page 18    



   Financials Page 19    



   Financials Page 20    



Advanced Payments - March 2020

   Financials Page 21    



   Financials Page 22    



Pay Vouchers - April 2020

   Financials Page 23    



   Financials Page 24    



Invoice Listing - Food Service - April 2020

   Financials Page 25    



   Financials Page 26    



Cash Report - March 2020

   Financials Page 27    



Monthly Receipts - March 2020

   Financials Page 28    



   Financials Page 29    



   Financials Page 30    



Investments - March 2020

   Financials Page 31    



   Financials Page 32    



Payroll and Benefits Summary - March 2020

   Financials Page 33    



   Financials Page 34    



Revenue Report - March 2020

   Financials Page 35    



   Financials Page 36    



   Financials Page 37    



Expense Report - March 2020

   Financials Page 38    



   Financials Page 39    



   Financials Page 40    



   Financials Page 41    



   Financials Page 42    



Food Service Department Financial Statement - March 2020

   Financials Page 43    



   Financials Page 44    



Trust and Agency Report - March 2020

   Financials Page 45    



   Financials Page 46    



Capital Projects Financial Statement - March 2020

   Financials Page 47    



   Financials Page 48    



Superintendent's Report

   Administration Reports Page 49    



   Administration Reports Page 50    



   Administration Reports Page 51    



Middle School Newsletter

   Administration Reports Page 52    



   Administration Reports Page 53    



   Administration Reports Page 54    



   Administration Reports Page 55    



   Administration Reports Page 56    



   Administration Reports Page 57    



   Administration Reports Page 58    



   Administration Reports Page 59    



   Administration Reports Page 60    



Intermediate School Newsletter

   Administration Reports Page 61    



   Administration Reports Page 62    



   Administration Reports Page 63    



   Administration Reports Page 64    



   Administration Reports Page 65    



   Administration Reports Page 66    



   Administration Reports Page 67    



   Administration Reports Page 68    



   Administration Reports Page 69    



   Administration Reports Page 70    



   Administration Reports Page 71    



Fred Assam Elementary Newsletter

   Administration Reports Page 72    



   Administration Reports Page 73    



   Administration Reports Page 74    



   Administration Reports Page 75    



Robert Bennis Elementary Newsletter

   Administration Reports Page 76    



   Administration Reports Page 77    



   Administration Reports Page 78    



   Administration Reports Page 79    



Brandon Elementary Newsletter

   Administration Reports Page 80    



   Administration Reports Page 81    



   Administration Reports Page 82    



   Administration Reports Page 83    



   Administration Reports Page 84    



   Administration Reports Page 85    



   Administration Reports Page 86    



   Administration Reports Page 87    



   Administration Reports Page 88    



   Administration Reports Page 89    



   Administration Reports Page 90    



   Administration Reports Page 91    



   Administration Reports Page 92    



   Administration Reports Page 93    



   Administration Reports Page 94    



   Administration Reports Page 95    



   Administration Reports Page 96    



   Administration Reports Page 97    



   Administration Reports Page 98    



   Administration Reports Page 99    



Valley Springs Elementary Newsletter

   Administration Reports Page 100    



   Administration Reports Page 101    



   Administration Reports Page 102    



   Administration Reports Page 103    



   Administration Reports Page 104    



   Administration Reports Page 105    



   Administration Reports Page 106    



   Administration Reports Page 107    



   Administration Reports Page 108    



   Administration Reports Page 109    



   Administration Reports Page 110    



   Administration Reports Page 111    



   Administration Reports Page 112    



   Administration Reports Page 113    



   Administration Reports Page 114    



   Administration Reports Page 115    



   Administration Reports Page 116    



   Administration Reports Page 117    



   Administration Reports Page 118    



Ratify 2020-2021 Master Agreement between 
Brandon Valley School District and Brandon Valley 
Education Association.  In the event of a special 
South Dakota Legislative session to change the state 
of South Dakota budget for FY21, all parties will 
agree to reconvene with all matters relating to the 
agreed upon proposal

   General Business Page 119    



   General Business Page 120    



Approve wage recommendation for classified staff 
for the 2020-2021 school year.  In the event of a 
special South Dakota Legislative session to change 
the state of South Dakota Budget for FY21 all 
matters included within the action will be revisited

   General Business Page 121    



   General Business Page 122    



   General Business Page 123    



Approve contracts and salary recommendation for 
administration for the 2020-2021 school year.  In 
the event of a special South Dakota Legislative 
session to change the state of South Dakota budget 
for FY21, all financial matters included within the 
action will be revisited0

   General Business Page 124    



Approve ballot for Associated School Boards of 
South Dakota (ASBSD) Southeast Region Board of 
Director for Ellie Saxer, Brandon Valley School 
District

   General Business Page 125    



   General Business Page 126    



Approve service contract between Brandon Valley 
School District and Behavior Care Specialists for one 
student at a rate of $66.63/hour for telehealth 
therapy services and $46.35/hour for lesson plans, 
effective April 1,2020 - May 31, 2020, as presented

   General Business Page 127    



   General Business Page 128    



   General Business Page 129    



   General Business Page 130    



Approve the contract for the Brandon Valley Booster 
Club Outdoor Complex Video Display Board project 
with Daktronics for $400,000.00, with all expenses 
reimbursed to the Brandon Valley School District or 
paid by the Brandon Valley Booster Club, as 
presented

   General Business Page 131    



   General Business Page 132    



   General Business Page 133    



   General Business Page 134    



   General Business Page 135    



   General Business Page 136    



   General Business Page 137    



   General Business Page 138    



   General Business Page 139    



   General Business Page 140    



   General Business Page 141    



   General Business Page 142    



Approve recommendation to hire Carson Pruett, 
High School Spanish Teacher, $46,041 (BA/Step 
Base), effective the 2020-2021 school year, based 
on the 2019-2020 hiring schedule

   Personnel Page 143    



   Personnel Page 144    



Approve recommendation to hire Jared Ailts, High 
School Science Teacher, $47,976 (MA Step 4), 
effective the 2020-2021 school year, according to 
the 2019-2020 hiring schedule

   Personnel Page 145    



   Personnel Page 146    



Approve recommendation to hire Roxie Ohlson, High 
School Math Teacher, $50,653 (MA+15 Step 10), 
effective the 2020-2021 school year, according to 
the 2019-2020 hiring schedule

   Personnel Page 147    



   Personnel Page 148    



Approve recommendation to increase FTE for 
Melinda Winter, High School American Sign 
Language Teacher, from .625 FTE to .85 FTE, 
effective the 2020-2021 school year

   Personnel Page 149    



   Personnel Page 150    



Approve recommendation to hire Hope Vander 
Maten, Robert Bennis Elementary Special Education 
Teacher (.5 FTE) & District Evaluator (.5 FTE), 
$46,041 (BA Step Base), effective the 2020-2021 
school year, based on the 2019-2020 hiring schedule

   Personnel Page 151    



   Personnel Page 152    



Approve recommendation to hire Jenessa Herman, 
Robert Bennis Elementary Special Education 
Teacher, $46,041 (BA Step Base), effective the 
2020-2021 school year, based on the 2019-2020 
hiring schedule

   Personnel Page 153    



   Personnel Page 154    



Request for maternity leave by Denae Haiar, 
Brandon Valley High School Math Teacher, effective 
on or around September 2, 2020, for ten weeks

   Personnel Page 155    



   Personnel Page 156    



Transfer Mallory Husher from Middle School 7th 
Grade Math Teacher to Middle School 8th Grade 
Math Teacher, effective the 2020-2021 school year

   Personnel Page 157    



   Personnel Page 158    



Transfer Hillary Neisteadt from Middle School 
7th/8th Grade Math Teacher to Middle School 7th 
Grade Math Teacher, effective the 2020-2021 school 
year

   Personnel Page 159    



   Personnel Page 160    



Transfer Shelby Selland, Middle School 7th/8th 
Grade English/Language Arts Teacher to Middle 
School 7th/8th Grade Math Teacher, effective the 
2020-2021 school year

   Personnel Page 161    



   Personnel Page 162    



Request for leave of absence by Pam Klenner, 
Robert Bennis Elementary Librarian, on or around 
May 11, 2020 for approximately ten days

   Personnel Page 163    



   Personnel Page 164    



Building Permit Applications - March 2020

   Communication Page 165    



   Communication Page 166    



   Communication Page 167    



Thank you from Kelli Vellema for continuing to pay 
BVSD Educational Assistants

   Communication Page 168    



   Communication Page 169    



   Communication Page 170    



Thank you from DeLoris Gulson for flowers sent 
during her recovery

   Communication Page 171    



   Communication Page 172    



   Communication Page 173    



Thank you from Stacey Bruce for staff support and 
continued payment from BVSD

   Communication Page 174    



   Communication Page 175    



   Communication Page 176    



EDEC Special Meeting Agenda 04/08/2020

   Board Reports Page 177    



   Board Reports Page 178    


